

Elise Haney

Profile

Elise Haney has been turning houses into homes for the past five years. As a wife and working mother of two, she knows the home should be a comfort from the cares of the world. It should be a reflection of who you are, what you love, and what brings you fulfillment. Elise prides herself on listening to her clients wishes to create a space they love to come home to.

Experience

INTERIOR DESIGNER, INTERIORS BY ELISE, ITHACA, NY - 2009 - 2011

Building on her success of working with clients at Carina Construction, Elise branched out into general interior design in 2009 by starting Interiors By Elise. Offering color consulting, home staging, and space planning, Elise has helped a variety of clients renovate their homes, choose new colors and surface materials for the interior, plan a bathroom renovation, or just update and freshen their space.

INTERIOR DESIGNER, CARINA CONSTRUCTION, ITHACA, NY - 2006 - 2011

Since bringing her skills to assist her husband's modular home construction business in 2006, Elise has designed 20 custom home floor plans for clients of Carina Construction. Elise's work has allowed Carina to separate themselves from the local modular builders by offering innovative interior design with the cost and speed benefits of modular construction. Carina's customers have appreciated Elise's ability to listen to their needs, make the design process a fun experience, offer a woman's perspective, and create spaces that respond to their unique lifestyles. Projects have ranged from simple space planning and kitchen design to fully custom floor plans.

CONSTRUCTION OF 30 SCENIC WAY, FREEVILLE, NY - 2008 - 2009

In 2008, Elise realized one of her life's dreams - designing and constructing her home in Freeville NY with her husband Matt. The process of creating her own space, designing to a budget, and merging her love of many styles was an invaluable experience. Through the design and construction process, Elise gained a greater appreciation for the stress that clients feel when trying to make the many decisions involved in a construction project.

Education / Training

Broome Community College: 1999 – 2004. Interior Design Major.

France Bordeaux Mission. Church of Jesus Christ of Latter-Day Saints. 1989-1991

Brigham Young University: 1986 – 1988. General Studies. 24 credit hours completed.

Skills

Trained in drafting, space planning, color theory, and use of surface materials of all types. Knowledgeable in Kitchen design, especially with Merilatt cabinetry. Fluent in conversational French. Enjoys reading, cooking, sewing, and working with teenage youth.

References - Available upon request